HilKnoche:rrh (5/2/75)
Nstribution:

H

Yelgr - Mr. Tielin wfath -
P - 0Ge wo falt ¥ o
» \ s
. I(',. \‘.«'0/;'[”,‘ . (‘;’J B J
- N wolath s 4
- IRunche Chiroro wrafilt , B i

Fnoche Cooun Cocrespondonas " Senlatt
Balin Leller Reguest Bite, 4/24)75  wfais

2 May 1075

Mr. David V. Iielin
Exceutive Dirvzcetor *
Commission on CIA Activities
Within the United States
Washingtor, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Belin:

I ettach copies of CIA dozuments you reguasted iu yoﬁr
letter of April 24, 1975. '

Ve are unuhle to supply a copy of the mincles of the 303
Commiites dated 22 June 1964. This is a paper belonging to ~
the NSC and uvuder the Third Agzney rule we cannot release it.

. .

As for your last paragraph and the request for information
on a Mr. Castillo beyond thal mentioned in the IG's 1567 report,
we have been unable to locate any additional data. Qur search

continues.
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Asgistant to the Director
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